
Objection: 2024/1776/A - 10 Charlotte St  W1T 2LT 
 
Dear Planning/Fast Track, 
 
Having checked the documents now available on line, the BCAAC maintains its objection to 
this application at this stage. There is a lot more happing to this building than the display of 
1 externally illuminated sign. There is an awning planned, planters, various changes in the 
colour scheme & also multi- coloured tiles suggested for what looks like the light well. The 
BCAAC will discuss this application at its next meeting which should be early next week. 
 
Marianne Jacobs-Lim 
on behalf of the Bloomsbury CAAC 
 
 
 
 
30 July 2024 16:42 
Objection: 2024/1776/A - 10 Charlotte St  W1T 2LT - No Documents 
 
Dear Camden, 
 
The BCAAC must object to the above application to display a externally illuminated fascia 
sign as there are no public documents. `The BCAAC cannot ascertain the accuracy or in fact 
the scope of the intention because of this. 
 
Marianne Jacobs-Lim 
on behalf of the Bloomsbury CAAC 
 


